MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE JOINT APPROPRIATION SUBCOMMITTEEE ON EDUCATION

February 18, 1981

The Community College meeting of the Joint Appropriation Subcommittee on Education was called to order at 8:05 a.m. on Wednesday, February 18, 1981 by Chairman Donaldson in Room 104, Capitol Bldg., Helena, Montana.

All members were present except for Rep. Bengtson who was excused and had returned by 8:45 a.m. Bruce Shively, Fiscal Analyst was also present.

JAMES HOFFMAN, President of Dawson Community College introduced Don Kettner, Vice President; Charles Kintz, Business Manager and Russ McDonough, Chairman for the Board of Trustees.

DON KETTNER addressed specific accountability measures that have been taken at Dawson Community College in response to declining enrollments. He stated that there are two critical issues:

- (1) the accountability that they have attempted to do in the last five years and
- (2) the enrollment picture,

He reviewed the reductions that have been made in the past. This year they reduced support staff, classified personnel, and two faculty members to 1/3 time and 1/2 time. The 20 full time teaching faculty which they feel is at the marrow of bare bones instructional faculty to offer the programs necessary. In the past two years the college has reduced 15% of the full-time faculty and 20% administrative staff. He stated, "We cannot cut anymore." Last year the enrollment projections and program cuts did become a reality. Over a 15 year period Dawson has had a steady headcount enrollment of 540 students. Last year it dropped to 284 FTE. This quarter they have 582 students enrolled. He stated that they do expect an increase in part-time students based on the following factors:

- (1) the petroleum and coal impact this past year has caused an increase in population in Dawson's service area;
- (2) the unemployment rate in the Glendive area is 2.7%.

CHAIRMAN DONALDSON asked at what level of FTE does Dawson cease to be a viable college.

Minutes of the Meeting of the Joint Appropriation Subcommittee on Education PAGE 2

February 18, 1981

50

MR. KETTNER stated that "from 310 to 330 we could depending on how you fund us." He also stated that the oil companies often donate instructional expertise.

SENATOR JACOBSON asked what their actual enrollment figure is.

MR. KETTNER stated that it is 582 for this quarter.

MR. HOFFMAN gave his presentation. He stated that first of all it takes 250 FTE to operate. The 310 is our predicted actual FTE this year. He explained the mill levy situation in Glen-(EXHIBIT A) He stated that they are going to do their dive. level best to live by this formula. But that they need the help to phase in. The formula eliminates reliance on the levy amount with the exception of Dawson. He asked that the committee look at FTE funding flexibility as a means of phasing Dawson in. He also stated that if Dawson could be given \$3,696 which is \$122 more than the 12% salary increases generated for the second year there would not have to be a voted levy the first year. This would cover the anticipated 12% increase over this year's budget. This year's budget represents a 4.9% increase over the previous year. Dawson is presently negotiating salaries and benefits with He stated that he would urge the committee to our faculty. increase the state support amount from 51% to a higher figure. Even with this level of funding and the enrollment remains constant with the budget increase of 12% in the second year there would be a deficiency over \$140,000 the second year of the biennium. This means looking at a 15% increase for the first year and a 16% increase the second year to phase us into the formula.

RUSS McDonough gave his testimony in support of Dawson Community College.

MARLIN HANSON, Chairman of the Board of Trustees for the Flathead Community College gave his presentation. He stated that in the past the college has been funded at 56% and the local support and student fees amount to 44%. He urged the committee to look at a similar funding formula for the future. The formula will result in a tax burden on the tax payers. He stated that the unemployment rate there is 9%. The capital construction needed will be paid by the tax payers. They are providing extensive outreach programs to the smaller towns in the county and have expanded to include industries. Minutes of the Meeting of the Joint Appropriation Subcommittee on Education PAGE 3

February 18, 1981

DR. NORBERT BERNING, Chief Executive Officer gave his testimony. He stated that they support the funding formula. It covers four areas:

- (1) the transfer of programs,
- (2) vocational education,
- (3) community service, and
- (4) adult education.

The students between the ages of 17 and 20 represent 14% of the enrollment. The large portion being people who have been in the labor force and are trying to retrain themselves. He stated that they have also gotten into the industrial community delivering in-This along with an agreement to provide release plant training. time for various employees who wish to take a course. They have also worked out an articulation agreement with Montana State University whereby individuals in the baccalaureate in nursing can take their first four guarters at the Community College and provide all their requirements that are necessary to get into the baccalaureate program at the State University. There is also an agreement with Montana Tech's Bureau of Mines to provide the students their first two years in geology and engineering and then go onto the School of Mines. He stated that they do have some apprehension as to what would be used for the FTE basis for the The LFA is looking at 631 for next year's enrollment. funding. And the following year having a decrease down to 609. Currently our projections for this year are at 705 FTE. He stated that they can live with around 700 as an FTE projection.

REP. BENGTSON asked what their projected enrollment is for the up coming biennium.

MR. HANSON stated that for FY 82 the projected enrollment is 725 FTE and for FY 83 it is 745 FTE.

BRUCE SHIVELY stated that he revised his fiscal year enrollment projection for Flathead to be 694 consistent with the Commissioner's Office, Miles City is 480 and Dawson is 291.

DR. JUDSON FLOWER, President of Miles Community College introduced two people who will be giving testimony. They were Bob Barthelmess and Jessica Stickney, both who are members of the Board of Trustees. Minutes of the Meeting of the Joint Appropriation Subcommittee on Education PAGE 4

February 18, 1981

0

BOB BARTHELMESS stated that to fund the college they are sitting on 21.4 mills. Under the new formula it would increase those levies to 24.2 mills on the local level. One mill will yield \$19,750 in their district. Less than 50% of their students are locals.

JESSICA STICKNEY stated in her testimony that they are in the process of building a dormitory on the campus. Her testimony was in support of the Community College.

DR. FLOWER gave his presentation. Of the full-time students about 2/3 are from their district. He stated that this year their budget is where it was about two years ago. \$1,060,000 of unrestricted dollars. Their enrollment has jumped to 492 up to date. It reflects a 22% increase above last year and a 27% increase in full-time students. He stated that they are serving about 100 student FTE more than two years ago but with the same budget. He does not have a concern with the projections made by the LFA. They will project a decline which he does not anticipate but if there is a contingency to offset he does see it as a major concern. The modifications he is concerned with. He stated that they do not have the ability to pick up or add programs with the formula.

WILLIAM LANNAN, Community College Coordinator for the Board of Regents gave his testimony. (EXHIBIT B & C)

REP. BENGTSON asked if the one mill levy for the adult education would be included in the 53%.

BRUCE SHIVELY stated that in all fairness that has to be pulled out. It is a restricted fund, they use that money to finance the public community service courses. It is not part of the formula nor is the mill.

CHAIRMAN DONALDSON stated that the committee needs to address contingency funds as a separate issue.

Meeting recessed at 10:35 a.m. until adjournment of the House at 8:15 p.m. at which time EXECUTIVE SESSION took place.

BRUCE SHIVELY explained the Lannan Proposal with 9% and/or 12% services cost. (EXHIBIT D) He also discussed the LFA revised proposal. The bottom line is that the Lannan at 9% will cost \$231,667 more than the LFA revised figures and \$239.439 at 12% over the LFA revised figures. He pointed out that the Lannan Proposal does not address Dawson Community College and that it must be addressed separately. The LFA recommends an expenditure per FTE of \$3,574 and a flat enrollment for both years of 310 and for the second year the expenditure per FTE is \$3,895. Minutes of the Meeting of the Joint Appropriation Subcommittee on Education PAGE 5

February 18, 1981

The cost for total enrollment at Flathead in FY 81 was \$2,551 per student.

GLEN LEAVITT stated that the LFA is a little low compared to the Executive Budget recommendation. But the contingency would take care of that if the contingency is based on the prior year.

Discussion was held with regard to the three proposals.

DR. FLOWER stated that their total operation in millage is 22 even and if they went off the LFA calculations it would crank out a figure of 27.36 mills that is up by 5-1/3 mills, this would add another 2.1 mills. He stated that he was concerned about the impact being very severe. "We were hopeful when we started this whole process that out of it would come some improved funding without changing much." The ratio of the burden on the local district that is happening with the formula he does not know how to offset. Another factor is there will be more adjustments to even things out. "I don't want to make big jumps and then have fall backs. I would rather have consistent growth even though it is not that great this year."

MR. HOFFMAN stated that the figures do not show the deficit at Dawson. "We are not only going to be faced with a larger mandatory levy but we have got to vote each year for the first year \$38,395 and the second year \$76,448." He stated that he did not think that it was the intent of the committee to legislate Dawson out of existence and this formula does not fit them,

CHAIRMAN DONALDSON assured that it was not the intent of the formula to eliminate the vote levy because it is included in the formula as a possibility. He also stated that they have an individual case at Dawson and that the committee is trying to address that but that the committee could not possibly rescue them from all their problems.

REP. BENGTSON moved that the committee accept the LFA recommendation with the 9% increase and that we establish a contingency fund. A total of \$5,137,382 for the biennium. MOTION PASSED UNANIMOUSLY.

Discussion was held in regard to the modifications.

REP. BENGTSON moved that the committee accept the two modifications recommended by the Executive Budget Office. For Building Rental at Flathead for \$13,250 for FY 82 and \$7,950 for FY 83 in General Fund and operating costs for the P.E. building at Miles for \$25,036 for FY 82 and \$26,917 for FY 83 in General Fund. Minutes of the Meeting of the Joint Appropriation Subcommittee on Education PAGE 6

February 18, 1981

170

MOTION PASSED UNANIMOUSLY.

Discussion was held in regard to the computer request made by Flathead Community College. The committee also discussed HB69 relative to the one mill levy.

SENATOR HAFFEY moved that the one mill levy be removed from the unrestricted budget calculation. MOTION PASSED UNANIMOUSLY.

Meeting adjourned at 10:15 p.m.

DONALDSON, Chairman

pb

				ł
ie -	GLENDIVE TA	X PICTUR	E / 5:	-31
PUBLIC SCHOOL OPP	ERATIONAL LEVY ELECTION		-	
Saturday, April 1	2, 1980			
ANB 1,000 Elem		45,060 299 f	or 102 against	
		44 ,90 0 284 f		
ANB 300 ° Junt	or High	-	-	
COLLEGE OPERATION	AL LEVY ELECTION			
April 1, 1980	\$68,257 (3.9 mills)	530 for	312 against	
TAX BURDENGLENI	DIVE 319.27 mills			
	Mills			
University System				
Dawson College	20.76 (Dist. 16.7 +			mls.
Elementary	95.53 (Dist. 59.09,			
High School	79.92 (Dist. 55.80,			
	201.8663.27 (10.37	-	this 63.2% Educ.	
		at all levels)		
	75.30City (24%)			
	$\frac{42.11}{10.02}$ -County (13%			
	319.27			
AWSON COMMUNITY	COLLEGE BUDGET 1980-81			
Budget So		Proportion	of Budgot	
uitions	\$ 57,357	<u>6.</u>		
andatory	235,690 (11.7 mil			
Voted Amount	68,257 (3.9 mill	· •		
State Amount	553,311	60.	-	
Addnl. Carry-Over			57	
Sudget	\$919,505	99.0	DZ	
	he Budget = Personnel C		- ••	
	ctional faculty are top	-		
of the salary sch	edule. Another 20% hav	e topped out in th	heir respective	
columns. Thus, o	ur faculty is basically	a senior, tenured	i faculty central-	
	r limits of the salary a			
	ve a stabler institution			
epresented by AF	L-CIO #3402 (AFTAmeri	can Federation of	Teachers)	
	E PRESENT DAWSON COMMUN			
, E	MPLOYEE BENEFITS PACKAG			
Social S	Budget\$89		3,500	
	Retirement		4,325	
	ment Compensation		5,395	
P.E.R.S.	Mente Compendation		5,015	
		589	9,235	
OTE: Presently.	this is spread on the		•	
	eacher retirement amounts			
	te repeals this authorit			
	for proportional state			
			and a start of the second s	
OLLEGE TAX BURDE				
General	15.03 mills			

General	15.03 mills	
Sinking	.65 mills	H.S. District I onlywe share common
Adult Education	1.00 mills	tax boundariesdoes not encompass all
Insurance	.02 mills	of Dawson County.
Teacher Benefits	4.06 mills	1 mill = \$20, 224.81
	20.76 mills	Taxable Valuation = \$20,224,828

4

TESTIMONE

Educational Appropriations Subcommittee

February 18, 1983

250

Mr. Chairman, members of the Committee, I am William J. Lannan, and I work for the Board of Regents as the Community College Coordinator. I have a number of recommendations that I would like to add to the testimony that was presented here today.

First, J recommend the state share be increased to 53 percent. The overall estimates from the papers developed by Bruce Shivley during the funding study indicate that the increased burden on the local community college district is significant. Each president and trustee that testified at those harrings, as well as today, has expressed concern regarding the local mill levy in support of the community college district. I remind you that in the past the local support for the community college district was a mandaticy levy based on 35 percent of their budget less student fees plus retirement levy plus an adult education levy, and in two out of the three colleges, a voted levy. The present recommendation in the funding formula would combine the mandatory and retirement levy into a single minility loty and allow up to one mill for adult education, which is a restricted fund program that we have been calling community service. Since the adult education levy is recommended as a restricted full program, it should generate an increase in the state share from 1.3 to 1.6.

My second recommendation concerns the modifieds that were approved by the Board of Regents. Two modifieds were approved by the Board in preperation for the biennial budget at Dawson Community College and these were their Indian Studies program and their Resource Study Center. Four modifieds were approved for Flathead Valley Community College and that was two instructors, one in business administration/accounting and another in forestry/surveying plus a computer system and the rental of a building for their arts program. And finally, two modifieds were approved for Flathead valley for the increased costs of operation of their P.E. facility and some propose calls? Hover such Technology. The amount of these modifieds for the three computity callers. for Fiscal Year '82 is \$241,000 and for Fiscal Year '83 is \$205,127.

I can agree with the chairman's philosophy that the modifieds are essentially instructional-related and should be funded out of the formula to generate the state appropriation, but as I have indicated in the past, that that depends upon the bottom line or the amount of money that the formula generates. Realistically, this means that there are sufficient enrollments estimateds in the formula to support these expenses. Heretofore, I have doubted that. Therefore, I am recommending the Committee fund the modifieds if you continue to project what we consider unrealistic and too conservative enrollment estimates.

My third recommendation is a phase-in possibility for the funding formula. As you know, we have expressed concern over the ability of the community colleges to change from the existing 65/35 state-to-local funding program to one that is totally enrollment driven. In this regard, there are only three variables that you control in the formula. I suggest that only one of those variables, the expenditure per FTE, is the only one that you give special consideration. Therefore, I recommend that the ampenditure per FTE for Dawson Community College for the first year of the bienclum be increased \$230 per FTE. In other words, the expenditure per TTE for Dawson be \$3,435 for each year of the coming biennium.

By first recommendation concerns the enrollment projections and the enrollment contingency fund. As I have indicated before, the most important element in the funding formula is the fiscal year full time equivilent enrollment. That figure establishes the unrestricted budget for each community college. The state share and the expenditure per FTE provides equity among the three colleges. Your staff has recommended conservative enrollment estimates that I feel are not realistic. You also heard the three community colleges plead their individual cases for longer enrollment estimates.

I am not sure you feel satisfied that whichever one you choose you are doing justice to either the college or the taxpayers. But I do

0

cetert sotisiaction with the function increase substitutions a strugg mist of recommend that community of Neurophic functions be driven by the previous year FTE enrollment. Before you leave belena at the close of the session, the compuses should have completed their count of the spring quarter enrollments. Thus, for the first year of the biennium you will know the actual figures to be used in the funding formula. There would be no need for a contingency fund. Further, if you would feel more comfortable, before any mill levys are set or state dollars sent to the compuses, an audit of their enrollments could be made to certify what their enrollments actually are which, in turn, would generate the state shore.

Secondly I recommend that for the second year of the biennium the same enrollment figures be used to generate the general fund appropriation and then a 5 percent contingency fund be established to allow for enrollment growth at the community colleges. The contingency fund would not be spent unless there is an actual enrollment increase on a campus. If enrollments increase beyond 5 percent, the campuses would receive their prorated share of the fund. If enrollments declined, the state share. that is sent to the colleges would be an emount generated by their actual FTM enrollments. In either case the actual enrollments could be audited and certified. The attached schedule gives you an idea of what I am reprovending. Please note I have taken the liberty of including (1) the 53 percent state share and, (2) the phase-in recommendation for Dawson Community College. The contingency fund amounting to \$125,469 would only be used if enrollments went beyond the actuals for this present very. Further, each campus would receive their state share only in an aboutt that was generated by the formula from their actual FTE figures. The Board of Regents would be obligated to return to the general fund the balance of the funds appropriated and not generated by the formula using their FTE encollments.

Thank you, and if you have any questions, I would be more than happy to answer them.

Schedule A Community College General Fund Estimates February 18, 1981

J

۳ 🖡	Revised Enrollment Estimates FY	Expenditures Per PTE	Total Unrestricted Budget	State Share	General Fund Appropriations
1963					
Flathend Valley College Flathend Valley Community College Thirds Community College	298 694 492	3,435 3,155 3,155	1,023,630 2,189,570 1,552,260	.53 .53 .53	542,524 1,160,472 822,699
$\left\{-\frac{1}{2}, \frac{1}{2}\right\}$					
Derman Community College Contract Valley Community College Clist Community College Contingency Fund (5% x 1,477)	298 694 492 74.2	3,435 3,435 3,435 3,435 3,435	1,023,630 2,383,890 1,690,020 254,877	.53 .53 .53 .53	542,524 + 1,263,462 895,711 135,085

P. . .

~ 2 2 15 2 2 8 6 0 2 22 23 25 25 27 27 28 5 <u>5</u> <u>5</u> 2 = 2 \$ ~ ٣ 0 ŝ Ξ 1 9 Confirm Fridel Confirme Aprile Ī 22409 822698 527202 812012 6 39452 263462 33.57 5 349045 2758671 16268 2 ۰. 3 ** ľ. Į, Ç N N 4 1 · Lister Budit 552260 1107540 = 2125570 1207450 2583890 69020 " ۰. 1, . . . 2 2 2974 3435 2007 3435 - 4 / FIE 3155 Present Semice rannowa 151 14:17 20 ŦĿ 510 मु TETAL GUERNL FIND Append H. 155 Starry Limmer - Caller availent Territ the frue Agent Brown FLATHERED Darkey Committy Culter, 1 Terral Greened From App. Fr 22 ~ (F Mursen Lenninuminy . (Where Miles Community Collarge To Interest Ord. Brown DAWSON COMMUNITY COLLEGE Miller Community Celling Unum Mugeene. and a second structure of the second structure of the second structure as an advance structure of the L'Erre (miner ر. د.. .13

ar 21 Justalain anna)	isant Sanuces	
	Conclosed + Fife - Ten budget + 155.56	uten 6.5. Apprug
(32) Miler Community College	2 * h72 * h72 * h72 * h72 * 25 * 25 *	
DALLER COMMUNING CULLES	S - OHPTUIL > HAR	
Community	S. X 34822822 = 4128 + 159	
125-17 Mouth antime Aprophility		
33 Miles Comminy Levers	422 × 3374 = 1158405	
Murrow Community Costege		
FUTINER COLLESE	124180356 × 15	53 1 21 4585
Territ ben flues FY-23		2286 ot 3
Tatal bur funce Bitanium		27 28 28 28 28 28 28 28 28 28 28 28 28 28
Twenty of the Print		

2 n# *4. 2 26 2 28 56 30 Ē 12 1 منیا ح L. 01 Projection - 1100 9. 0 m. 5 5 5 - B. C. Less real Supred 6 Ē のどうとうして Station of Abustment .. r J 20 3145 9 うちまん 8 4 23 g Kurkut _____/ _____ 9 1 - 1 - 1 TETHE Ender & Less Sweething - ben Suno April 222 54-1 Ser 202 1185178 39458 215247 2643923 51137382 12702 243459 Ê 1) •• v ,۱ \$3 ŝ. ŝ r V 5 C, 7 X 0230 7 H 1264710 2 X 1545754 2740 207450 2224185 5 13 3435 : 3435 " •• ** 22 いた 3574 3155 3155 Þ ¥ ¥ ENERGLENENT X x 450 466 vi J 310 5 <u>ون</u> FLATHEORS UNULY LANNING LAULEYS Terri bentime Agrage F1 23 FUTTHEAD UNILY COMMUNY (MUCH Testal barburn Agend - Dissum FH - 82 Miles Commety Collega 570 Russer Services 7. Thereare over Denne DAWSON COMMUNICA Ledlerg Dhurson Comming Lotters Miles Community Courses Tight boweral time The Martin (5)

						3 ALL 1	
V	5.	ENERTHWE	TX \$ 1/FIE = 1211	nt Budyt x 6	in The Ba	base Fund Apply	
(\mathfrak{L})	Multer Comments Collect	5		*	بر بر بر	1940-224	
· ··		2			•	<u>}</u>	1. Ital Electricity Properties Far Brites Print
	Thursday Comments current	Ň	× 3574 ~	x (1)	\$ 	287208	2. Fines Eurennen Druns care prove se
	FLATTHEARS UNITER COMMINS (WLEYS	Ę	2 = LIS	163.158		114911	3. List per Stunart - 3217 (3574 10
						553cg120	4. 53 % 51N: 5 x00 21
		- - - - - -					
(12)							5 Admitted in the left pue FTE que
	Miles Commity coucy	450	* 3574 - 1	408300 ×	• 57	૬ઽ૫૩૬૬	Driver in bath yakes of Binning
				1			
	Drussy Commity Leure	<u>Q</u>	1 :	x 95h292	\$ \$ \$	6394458	
		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·					
	FURTHERE URILEY COMM. COLLEGE	631	2 . hcs2 *	376674 ×	ľ.	1 233137	
	THAL BOUGH TWO Approp 17-57					or 1921 429212	20
And a set of	TETH bewern two Approp - Terms					ટ્રટક્ક્પ્યુ	30 <u>38</u>
	murring that should be				: : :	F. Å	

VISITORS' REGISTER

HOUSE JOINT APPROPRIATION SUB COMMITTEE ON EDUCATION

Date February 18, 1981

-ILL <u>Community Colleges</u>

-- ONSOR

NAME	RESIDENCE	REPRESENTING	SUPPORT	OPPO
Chucke I Kint	+12 hope Merdine	Unweren Grandt, Colly.	~	
Pro pro Darre	JENER Comin	and the second		
- A. ISK Itain	132 Dichan	1	L	
- Bill Larr	924 N Dark	Bond of Payot	<u> </u>	
- Jodsen H Florer	2015 Mark Miles City	Miles Com Cellose		
La Lation	Topiera City Frid.	· · · · Pa		
Tatta here	S. J. Cottan Tr. J City	y 11 11 11		
JOHN CHICH	317 ANDLOSA MITTER	Mar Comm. Churce		
	2016 min mil City	·· · ·		
- Malin Hunsen	1217 Che Kill Kuller Al	Elohand day Car.		
· hard a family	Constitution of the	W. Hand all Por Lit		
- to be the second a				
TITE T IFT,	Strenge John part all	Committee Anal of		
-F - Durition	Hilin	CHE		
Tim Lafyman	Citindian	Durson Um Cille,	L	
-				
· ·				

IF YOU CARE TO WRITE COMMENTS, ASK SECRETARY FOR LONGER FORM.

PLEASE LEAVE PREPARED STATEMENT WITH SECRETARY.